Minutes of the Public Hearing of the Board of Trustees of the Village of
Williamsville held .in the Municipal Building, Williamsville, New York on
Monday, September 26, 1983 at 7:38 PM

Roll Call Present’ Gordon J, Kwzon, Mayor

Lawrence R. Brenton

Michael Kibby Trustees
Lawrence Law

V., James Saia

Mary Harrigan, Deputy Village Clerk
Thomas V. Troy, Village Attorney
Phil Boudreau, Dept. of Public Works

Absent Theresa L. Cummins, Village Clerk

Deputy Village Clerk: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held
by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Williamsville on September 26, 1983
at.7:35 PM in the Municipal Building, 5583 Main Street, Williamsville, New
York far the purpose. of hearing all persons interested in discussing a
proposed local.law which woeuld.amend Section. 60%32(21)(C) of the Traffic Code
by prohibiting parking on the south side of Main Street between a point

96 feet west of the Ellicott Creek Bridge and a point 198 feet east of the

Ellicott. Creek Brldge. PUBLIC
. HEARING
ON MOTION by Mayor Kuzon, seconded. by Trustee Brenton, it was moved to open
the public hearing at 7:38 PM. . AMEND
o Section 60,32(21)
Unanimously carried. : ‘ (C)

_ of Traffic Code
Mayor -Kuzon: This public hearing will be conducted by Trustee Law.

Trustee. Law: Currently there is a bﬁS'stop at the - in fromt of Ed-Ybungs
Hardware here and the purpose of this is to remove parking where the bus can get
off the street there., Is there anybody who'd like to speak on it?

Richard Hill, 18 Brookside Drive: Buses block off the entrance to Ed Youngs
and. Mill Street coming across, so we asked the bus company, the Village, to
move it down. and we made a survey and noticed a parking sign there. The bus
company. has. requested. that.we take the parking sign out of there and make

it like all other bus stops.

Trustee. Law: Anyone else? Any of the Trustees?

Mayor Kuzon: Where did you say the sign was before it was moved to the present
location? -

Mr. Hill: The bus stop was located in front of, and blocked off Ed Youngs
driveway and Mill Street, the cross traffic there. So Traffic and Safety
suggested that the Village ask the bus company to move it and they did, but
when I looked at’it I did notice the parking sign and now we want to take it
off . There shouldn't be parking in a bus stop area.

Trustee Saia: How.many car spaces. exactly will be removed? Just the one?
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Mr. Hill: TYes.
Trustee Saia: Is that the one between the two driveways?

Mr. Hill: Yes, between. the twé driveways. There's only room for one car there

anyway . - PUBLIC
HEARING (Con't)
Trustee Saia: But you're taking one car off the street. '

Amend Section

Trustee Law: Anyone else? , 60.32(21)(C)
- of Traffic Code

- Tpustee Brenton: Yes, I'd - I would question as we discussed in our pre-Board
work session and.I would.ask Chairman Hill of the Traffic and Safety Committee
whether there had. been any.consideration to moving the bus stop sign west of
the traffic.light fer Mill and.Main, thus not being required to remove any
Main St..parking. In other words, would it be possible to move the bus stop sign
right at the in effect the intersection. of Mill, Ed Youngs- parking lot, Main
and oeccasionally.the bus would be stopped there for a red light anyway. There
almost would appear to be enough room for the bus to get in there and :
not block traffic. totally and has that been considered by the Traffic and
Safety Committee?

Mr. Hill: Yes, and if you measure it out there the bus would be on an angle
picking up ~-.there's not room of the width of the road for a bus to sit in
there and we looked at that and.suggested moving it down the. other way. '
Trustee Brenton: In the event that this request was followed through wouldn't
that indicate that wherever there is a tis. stop sign that parking should be
removed. on Main St%? In other words, would we be setting some type of
precedent here, yeu know, by rem ving parking from Min St. and then at

a later date find a request to remove parking at let's say Main and Cayuga
because there's a. bus stop sign there and the people load: onto the bus or ’
egress the bus while the bus remains many times in the traffic lane. '

Mr. Hill: There shouldn't be any parking there because there's a no.pdrking
here to corner sign right there to give them room to pull in.

Trustee Brenton:. In other words...

Mr. Hill: If there's parking thers...

Trustee S ia: It's striped right to the corner, 10" from the corner.,

Mr., Hill; The State just ran a stripe down all the way through péét...
Trustee Séia: But there!s no. no parking sign. There's a bus stop sign.

Mr. Hill: We. better check that.

Trustee Saia: But there's no. problem. I happen to frequent that carner and

the bus stops there and there's no problem. There's not cars parked there all
the time except during the daytime when it's busy.
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“Mr. Hill: And there's no no.parking sign? PU?EIC'HﬁARING
: on't

Trustee Saia: There is ﬂo"no'parking sign there,
' Amend Section

Mr, Hill: Maybe we ought to look into that. 60.32(21)(C)
: _ of Traffic
Trustee Brenton: We - what we're afraid. of as a Board, I think, at least I Code

speak for myself, from the feeling that I got that we're very reluctant to
remove.parking from Miin.St. because we have such limited parking within

the Village. There's not enough parking now and.our master plan indicates
“that. -Priobably we're going. to be acting on our master plan and try to create
more.parking. However, I think rather than just have. this request, which I
believe emanates from the Niagara Frontier Transit Authority, Niagara Frontier
Transit Metro System, rather than having it fall by the wayside and no action”
taken, I'm wondering whether there is some type of compromise that we can come
up with so.that we don't have to eliminate any parking.. That's why I asked
whether the Traffic and Safety Committee had. considered that. :

Mr. Hill: Well I would imagine that if you want to compromise something just
say no:parking between 7:00 AM and: 7:00 PM because after that I don't think
there's bus traffic on.that roiad, is there? I'm not too sure how buses run but
I understand they don't run after a certain time. Is that right?

Trustee. Brenton:. Yes; after a certain time, but.certainly not too much demand
probably. after even 6:00 ‘PM or 6:30 PM at night.

Mr. Hill: So.if you.want t make it no parking from 7D 0 AM to 7:00 PM or
something like that .that.would probably do. But I would not think if you
put. & -. should. allow parking. at. any bus stop because people getting of f the
buses. and.the cars' there and then.you walk around the cars to get to the
curb. I think it's a dangerous.situation, so I would advocate no parking
any place .there's a bus stop. ‘

Trustee Saia: . Well, Dick, listen. There%s’only, I think, seven buses that come
through. this Village. going to Eastern Hills Mall., I'm just - it might be eight
or nine, but there's not too many that go from Buffalo to Eastern Hills Mall.
Now: that bus, for us to take and lose any of our car spaces for having seven

to ten buses come down the. street because they're going to load and unload
passengers I think it's kind of ridiculous and. I am not going to wvote on
anything that takes car spaces away from Main St. Now looking at your Traffic
and Safety meeting I notice you also. want to take two away from Reist St.
Now.somebady wants teo.take. five away from the front of this Town Hall. And,

you know, there's got to.be a stop someplace. Otherwise, you might as well
take. parking right off of Main St. They're taking.them from us. If yoh

can. come. up with. alternate parking, if you're going to take one car space

and make one car space someplace I'1ll buy it, but I'm not going to buy this

deal of losing: car spaces and .not replacing them. We don!t have enough as it is.

Mr. Hill: Jim, the request to remove the traffic places on Reist St..came from the‘

Police. Department, not really froem.us, and, we weren't completely - we've been talking
about it. for: the-last fiour to five months and so we finally, when Mr. Copy moved
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in.there. we figured by the time he gets his driveway in there you're only going

. to.lose. one car anyway and.he won't need a parking place because he has plenty

back in his parking lot.
Trustee Saias. What:zabout. other. businessmen on that street, Dick?

Mr. Hill: Whether you take. them off or.not, Jim, is your. problem. Not ours.
We.make a recommendation. We stamp our recommendation and. that's all. The
‘rest is up.to you. I have more concerns about parking near bus stops than I
have abeout.the parklng down there because I think it's a dangerous situation
there. for people’o find their way aromda -parked car to get to the curb
and I don't know how.many buses, you.said,. ‘Fastern Hills. I know there's

a couple. of buses that go.up Garrison.and.park up at Garrison and Wehrle

and: take up passengers.and.go on &own towards, I guess they go around the bend
and. I don't know where they go, out to Transit. They go back in and I live
up. there so.I can.see the buses two. or three times a day. So I don't know
if that's beyond.what goes to Eastern Hills, but I know that three times a
day, at least three times a day that I know of, and I imagine there's some
morning bus goes. up. Garrison.so I don't know the number of buses but I don't
think. there should be parking 1n a bus stop.

Trustee Law: Would. anyone else like to address this° I guess not.
l'\( .

ON MOTION by Mayor Kuzon,. seconded by Trustee Brenton, the hearing was
closed at 7:48 PM.

Unanimously carried.

Mary Harrigan,
Deputy Village Clerk



Minutes of the Regular Meetlng of the Board of Trustées of the Village of
Williamsville held in the Municipal Building, Williamsville, New York on
Monday, September 26, 1983 at 7:37 PM

Roll Call Present ~ Gordon J. Kuzon, Mayor
Lawrence R. Brenton
Michael Kibby Trustees
Lawrence Law
V. James Saia
Mary Harrigan, Deputy Village Clerk
Thomas V. Troy, Village Attorney
Phil Boudreau, Dept. of Public Works

Absent. Theresa L. Cummins, Village Clerk

Mayor Kuzon called.the meeting to order at 7:37 PM.
Mayor..Kuzon: Next oh_our agenda this evening are the approval of the minutes.

ON MOTION by Mayor Kuzon, seconded by Trustee Brenton, the minutes of the
regular meeting held September 12, 1983 were approved.

5

"Unanimously carrled.

ON ‘MOTION by Mayor Kuzon, seconded by Trustee Kibby, the minutes of the
public hearing held September 12, 1983 regardlnn a proposed local law regarding
Fire Limits were approved.

Unanimously carried.

Mayor Kuzon: The next order of business this evening on the agenda is a
public hearing regarding a proposed 1oca1 law which would amend a section
of the Traffic Code.

ON MOTION by Mayor Kuzon, seconded by Trustee Brenmton, it was moved at
7:38 PM to open the public hearing regarding amending Section 60.32(21)(C)
of the Traffic.Code. (The hearing was closed at 7:48 PM.)

Unanimously carried,

)hybr Kuzon: Next on our agenda.is my reportiand resolutions. I have three
resolutions this evening. The first is-vouchers. These vouchers cover

the period from September 13th, the day after our last meeting, until

this evening.

ON MOTION by Mayor Kuzon, seconded by Trustee Brenton, vouchers in the sum
of $34,090..05 were. approved as follows:

Payroll Fund : W/E 9/16/83 $ 4,943.55

_ W/E 9/23/83 5, 068.59
Total Payroll Fund $10, 012.14
=245=
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Payroll Fund (from preceding page) $10,012.14
.General Fund Abstract #545 21,644 o bl
Sewer & Water Fund. _ Abstract #126 776).22/
Trust & Agency Fund. ‘Abstract #165 . 120,00
Glen Rark Jt Activities Fund Abstraci #65 661.89
Federal Reyenﬁe.Sharing Fund. Abstract #145 875.36

Total Vouchers : ' $34,090,.05 /

Umnimously carried.

My second resolution, I. should offer just a little bit of background. At our
last budget preparatlon we .discussed the consolidation of the positions of
our qlahway Superintendent and. Building Inspector into one.position and this
evening's resolution culminates what was. started. This resolution culminates
the planning that.was started during our budget process and Mr. Boudreau, who

~was appointed our Superintendent of Public Works sometime agoiwill now assume

responsibilities of our Building. Inspector, which is a part-time position.

Our present .Building Inspector will end his employment with the Village at

the . end of the month and at that. time Mr. Boudreau will pick up those
responsibilities. "Phil has .been in the Building Department over the last several
weeks making the transition, and this was done by the Village Board as a way

to, as I said, consolidate.the. positions, but also a way to be cost effective

and save some money in the long run. and the resolution reads:

ON MOTION by Mayor Kuzon,. seconded by Trustee Kibby, the following resolution
was moved:

APPOINTMENT - Building

.73+, RESOLVED -that effective October 1, 1983, Inspector
Philip J. Boudreau is appointed Building P. Boudreau
Inspector in the Village of Williamsville '
Building Department, in addition to ibeing
Superintendent of Public Works at an increase
in salary of $5,000 per year. .

Mayor: Kuzon: And I would add that there are two points that need to be brought
out at this time. First of all Mr. Boudreau previously has served as our part-
time Building Inspector so, therefoie, we are confident that he has the qualities
and. the competence to.do the job, as well as the- experience from his previous
enployment and also that we felt that in assuming the additional responsibility
he should be compensated for it and that's why his salary will be increased by
$5,000.. Along with that though,, the amount is, I think it's safe to say, much
less than.what we are presently paying our part-time inspector. We feel
confident that we have someone that's qualified to do the job, but at the same
time we are saving some dollars for the Village.

Trustee Saia: On the question, Mayor Kuzon, I read this before and I'm just
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"' ' ' reading this again. It says, "in addition to being Superintendent of
N ' Public Works at an increase in salary of $5,000". Should that be at an
additional? Am I right?

Mayor Kuzom: .Additional. You're right. It's not an iné:rease in Superintendent
- of Public Works pay.. It's compensation for: Building Inspector.

Trustee Saia: Tom, am I correct in assuming that maybe there is an error there?
Mr. Troy: I'm not. sure I see what you're driving at, Jim.

Mayor Kuzen: Jimmy's saying instead .of saying. increasé in salary it should
say at an additional salary of-. '

Mr., 'TrOy.:' If you want.the change. I think it's perfectly all right, but if
" you'want to meke it at an additional salary that's okay. : ’

Mayor Kuzon: Okay. I think it makes the. point that the $5, 000 for the
Building Inspector responsibilities and not for Su@perintendent of Public
Works. So then we're changing it now to say additional salary of §5,®O.
Okay? ' 1

ON MOTION by Mayor. Kuzon, seconded .by Trustee. Kib’b:y, the following resolution
was adopted: ' : .

Vo RESOLVED that effective October 1, 1983,

.‘ - Philip J. Boudreau is .appointed Building

L ‘ ' Inspector in the Village of Williamsville
Building .Department, in additiomi: to being
' Stiperintendent of Public.Works at an additional
salary of $5,000 per. year.

Unanimously carried.

Mayor Kuzon: My third resolution this evening caomes about as a suggestion from
our Fire Chief who made it during the public hearing on Fire Limits at our last
Board meeting. At that time we held a public hearing on the topic of Fire
Limits. There was some debate on the topic. The Fire Chief, Rick Andrews,
made. a suggestion that. perhaps it was.an important enough topic that before

the Village Board acted on it or debated any further that we have a committee
with some. expertise and some qualified representatives to further investigate .
it and make. a recommendation back.to the Board. So picking up on Rick's
suggestion this.resolution will appoint a committee whose purpose will be to
investigate and. recommend.to the Village Board the feasibility of Fire Limits
for the Village and it identifies. the members of the Committee as the Fire
Inspector, the Building Inspector, the Fire Chief, a representative from the
Zoning Board - most likely the Chairman - and. a representative from the Planning
Board,.and also a representative from the Traffic and:Safety Committee. I would
indicate that these people were singled out as the most likely -candidates

for this group. since they would be. the people who would be responsible for

X the implementation. and the enforcement.of.the Fire Limits if the Village is
’ v to enact this local law, or this code. I would also add at this time that a

~247-



Mihutes.of.the_Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of
Williamsville held in the Municipal Building, Williamsville, New York on
Maday, September 26, 1983 at 7:37 PM

suggestion that I have made, to ‘the Board, but which does not appear as mart of

this resolution. this evening, is that I would like to see a member of the business
community on .this committee also, since it would be the business community that
would be affected by the adoption.of Fire Limits if we're to do that and it would

be very important for the business community to have some input into the

formulation of.this local..law if it's going bo!be recommended. Also, it's left
open-ended. We have not put a date by which the committee has to report back to
"the Board, althotgh at .our. work. session this evening we did discuss that, and for
_purposes of some time, time frame, I'm going to say this evening that I would T
like the group to report back. to the Board by the end of the year, by

December 31lst. Now that report can include the fact that the committee needs

more time to study this, or-it can. include their recommendations and possible

~ local law if they see fit by the 31lst, but in other words, by the 31lst we would

like some'type -of.progress. report or final. report from. the group and T Would

© - read: the pesolution.

© -ON MOTTION: by Mayor Kuzon,. seconded by Trustee Law,: the: foll.owing resolution

was adopted:
. FIRE LIMITS
RESOLVED that. a.committee is hereby established to COMMITTEE
inve stigate; the. feasibility of" establishing fire . ESTABLLSHED AND
limits for: the Village of Williamsville, and - Members Appointed

FURTHER RESOLVED: that .the committee be comprised
of six members as follows?

Fire Inspector ' (who: is Evor Williams)

Building Inspector: ' (whio:is. Phil Boudreau)

Fire Chief ~ (who is Rick Andrews)

Zoning . Board. Representative (who.T hope would be the Chairman and that'
Fred Wood)

Planning Board. Representatlve(perhaps Dick Delo, who is also the Chairman)
‘Traffic. and Safety Committee
Representaitve (at. this p01nt Larry s .going to check with
. " the._committee: at their next meeting
for' a representative from them)

Mayor Kuzon: And as I sfatei' you; are requested to report to us by the 31st
and this report can include the fact that they may need more time to investigate
it. Yes, sir?

Man . in.the audience: Yes, on the: question, could you define what you mean by fire
limits? C '

Mayor Kuzon: Okay. I would first of all have to state that one of the reasons
that ‘T Support. the .creatioen. of the committee is. that we’ can. find out more about

fire limits. I know a.little bit.about them but I'm not fully knowledgeable

on- the. topic. - So-one;of the reasons I'm supporting this resolution is for a
committee.that. can. explain to us, explain to me a little bit further what fire
limits are. But.to:answer: w ur question, I would. refer you.te our Fire Chief,
Rick- Andrews,. or. perhaps Trustee. Saia, who proposed the, publlc hearlng at our
last meeting.
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Trustee.Saia:  I'm going to direct. your question to.our Chief, our Fire
Chief,. Rick Andrews.: I thlnk,he .can answer that.

FirevChief: Rle Andrews: I'1l just give you the basics, basically what it

is, because.as.the’ Majo.r stated: it can be complicated and:there are some
pretty. difficult ;moblems that we might have to work out, “but basically what it
"i8 it was set.up.many .years: ago in the 18W0's to prevent conflagratlons, which
are: large. fires..that.are out of centrol and how it happens is by limiting

the censtruction..or, limiting the space, the area where a building is

put. s.o-there: is: adequate exposure and: basically.that's all it is, to-prevent
cenflagrations and what .we're looking fer, as, a. Fire: Department and as Trustee
Saiahas proposed. the law is to limit wood.frame constructlon in the Vlllage
of. Williamsville,. but not completely rule it out.

TrusteerKibby;p’In;the;eommerical districts.
Chief“Aﬁdrews:”;Yesg in_the.coﬁmericai districts.
Mayor Kuzon: Okay.

Unanimously carried.

Miyor: Kuzon: That. concludes: my portion..of the agenda.a Next is Trustee
Law. ' ’

Trustee. Law: . Just a.few remarks.. I would like. to:thank the Mayor on
appointing me.a. Trustee and I've lived in the Village .for 25 years and
enjoyed. the benefits. and I hope. I can be a positive influence on this Board.
Thank you. ‘

Mayor Kuzon: Thank, you., Next.is Trustee Saia.

Trustee;Saia._ Okay. For my report.I'm happy to report that all the
planters on: Main, St. are now.sleeping until next:spring and I hope they

have a.peaceful,sleep because they're in the: pavilion.and we have the
pavilion asisecured.as we:humanly and.pessibly could get. T Just hope they
rem-in. in good: condition until next spring and I'm sure.that Phil has done
a. good. job.in.securing this building. I like it. It looks good. But
you've .got. safewcrackers. that get through 3" of steel and.we don't know
what's.going to.happen. I am going to ask the Amherst Police to do a little
more. checking back.there and if there's any. ‘hanky-panky, going on back there where
therie!s.;any noticeable .sign of entry I'm going .to.install fire and burglar

: alarms and I'm/’ not going.to.be-easy on anybody caught in. that bu1ld1ng.

My other report.is. - I'm going to go.right to my resolutions. We've hired a part-
time laborer for:Glen.Park, the Joint.Glen Park Board, and he'll be working
Saturday.and Sunday,. weather permitting, under. the direction of Phil
Boudreau.and he's going to. keep that grass and stuff neat around the

roadway:and., there!ll. be some.activity dewn there-and he'll keep the building

in nice shape.and hopefully kind of police. the area because we do have some
litter bugs. around. the area.. He will be working all w1nter long until

next: spring. For my resolution:
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ON MOTION by Trusitee Saia, .seconded. by Trustee. Klbby, the following
resolutlon was adopted:

APPOINTMENT
RESOLVED. that: Michael A. Pantom, 149, Callfornla Drive, ,
is: herebyzapp01nted Seasenal Laborer in ‘the Department Part/time
of, Public Works. assigned to-Glen Park effective laborer in
‘September 15, 1983 at the.rate of. $3.45 per hour. His Glen Park
salary .to be-paid from. the Glen.Park Joint Activities
Fund :

Trustee Brentoen:.. Just on.the:question, I didn't bring this up during our work
sessiony but:I.assume. that. these.are leftover monies:. that we didn't expend during
the. summer.-wark. process: down: there.. So.these monies. are. budgeted through the
remainder of: the . fiscal year.

Trustee. Saia: .-Yes, they ane.in the budget. We put.it in the budget last
year‘ant1c1pat1ng. By the way.we-did have one last year, but he wasn't
through the; whole; term. ~But this- year he's full term.

Unanimously carried.

Trustee: Saia:. Fonpmy}secondgneaelution,--correction,,I would like to delete that
second .resolution.until I ‘get some. more infoermation on it, Mayor.

Mayor. Kuzon:..:Fine, no problem.
Trustee Saias. I'll bring it back up next time.

Trustee. Kibby:. - It. should be. made clear, Mr. Saia. Do.you want to explain why?
I mean:the . only. reason.we're:not:acting. on this tnight. is that we want to make
sure -that. we are totally aware of what.the momey is being donated toithe Village
for so-that there is.norcenflict, with the Jolly Boys as to our using the money
in a way they. dldn t.want. to.contribute it.. So.that's all. There's no problem
with it. . _ :

Trustee.S8aias Thank you.
Mayer. Kuzon: -Thank.you. Next.is Trustee Brenton.

Trustee. Brenton: . Thank you,. Mr. Mayor. I have no.report tonight. I'11l go
immediately.to my resolutioris. Reseolution:.No. 1 involves: the Bend Resolution,
which. is: I bel¥eve attached.and this is for a. reconstructlon of a water line
on. Howard .Avenue: which. the. Board I believe sanctions. There is a definite need
for.it. It has been:explained. to. the:.Board and: I will-explain to the public.
This Is:ome:of the older lines. It's only:. L" in diameter.. It is tuberculated
which means. that the interior: of the -line.has a. build-up. of many years of
barnacles, so.Superintendent.Boudreau-and: I estimate that perhaps the line is
only 2", 23" in,.effect its.diameter. The.street is in need of repaving and we
feel that it's. prudent.and. cost effective and the proper way to go to replace
this. kine on .this; short. dead-end street and perhaps;, or probably next.year repave
the. street after-the. ground: séttles from.the line. replacement so that the resolution
reads as follows:
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ON MOTION:by:Trustee:Brenton,..seconded by. Trustee. Klbby, the following :
resolution-was adopted: ' BOND RESOLUTION ADOPTED

RESOLVED: that. & Bond,Resolution in the amount Howard Avenue Wateﬂ
‘of. $40,.000 for: Reconstruction of Howard Avenue " Line

Water: Line ) is hereby adopted.

Unanimously carried.

" Resolution; No..2 deals with the. publishing of the water line. We did discuss

it in our:work‘session. and -essentially I'1l move it as 1t appears in the

-agenda., .Therels .certainly no reasen for: me to read; it. It involves the

publisihing:of. this.previeusly: imentioned. resolution. w1th1n .our official. publication.
which isithe, Amherst Bee. So>I'1l. move Resolution. No 2 as. it appears in the
agenda .

ON - MOTION by Trustee’ Brenton, seconded by Trustee. Sala, the following
resolutlon was ad opted:

PUBLISH NOTICE OF

RESOLVED. BY 'THE BOARD. OF TRUSTEES OF THE: ADOPTION OF
VILLAGE OF. WILLIAMSV-ILLE, IN THE COUNTY ABOVE BOND

OF ERIE, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS: ’ RESOLUTION FOR
Section 1. The Village Clerk of the Village - Howard Avenue

of Wnlllamsv1lle, in. the/ County of Erie,  New
York,. shall,: within ten.(10) days after the
wadioptizon, of . the bend. resolutim referred to
in. the form. of .Notice. hereinafter set forth
in:Section. 3. hereof, cause. to be. publlshed at least
onee;in, the: "AMHERST BEE";. a. newspaper having a general
circulation within: the, Village and hereby designated
as..the:official ,newspaper for: such publication, and
to.be. posted. in at.least six (6) of the most public .
places. in thie Village, a. Notice which shall set forth
the: date, of adoption, of, said bond resolution and
~contain. an:abstraet. thereof concisely stating its
purpose. and, effect. .

. Section. 2. After said bond.resolution shall have
taken.effect, the Village. Clerk is hereby directed
to..cause. said.bond. resolution. to . be published, in full,
in the.neéwspaper hereinabove. referred to in Section 1
hereof; and hereby designated.as the official newspaper
for: such publication, tegether with a Notice in
substantially, the form.as; provided by!Section 81..00
oﬂ*the.Local~Finanacé~Law'of-theeState of. New?York*

Sctien 3. Said Notlce shall be. in substantially
the follow1ng form:

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSVILLE, NEW YORK

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE'that'onVSeptember 26, 1983,
the. Board of Trustees of the Village of Williamsville,
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’ EXTRACT OF MINUTES
(‘ Meeting of the Board of Trustees of ;:he Village
of Williamsville, in the County of Erie, New York
September 26, 1983

* . * A *

A regqular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Village of Williamsville, in thé County of Erie, New York, was
held at the Village Hall, 5583 Main Street, Williamsville, New

York, on September 26, 1983 at ’:39 o'clock P.M. (D.S.T.).

There were present: Hon. Gordon J. Kuzon |
: Mayor
and Trustees: Lawrence R, Brenton
Michael W. Kibby
Lawrence Law
- © V. James Saia
D
Ty a
There were absent: Theresa L. Cummins, Village Clerk
Also present: MaryE Harrigan, Deputy: VVi'll'-a-;g.e’.k.Clerk

Thomas V. Troy, Attorney
* . * %*
Trustee Brenton offered the following resolution and

moved its adoption:




o

Cem)

4
BOND RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF
WILLIAMSVILLE, NEW YORK, ADOPTED
SEPTEMBER 26, 1983, AUTHORIZING THE
RECONSTRUCTION OF A WATER LINE ON HOWARD
AVENUE, WITHIN SAID VILLAGE, STATING THE
ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST IS $40, 000,
APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $40,000
SERIAL BONDS OF SAID VILLAGE TO FINANCE
SAID APPROPRIATION.

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF
WILLIAMSVILLE, IN THE COUNTY OF ERIE, NEW YORK (by the favorable
vote of not less than two-thirds of all the members of said
Board), AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Village of Williamsville in the
County of Erie, New York (the "Village"), is hereby authorized to
reconstruct a water line on Howard Avenue from Glen Avenue north
to the end of Howard Avenue, within said Village, with
approximately 750 lineal feet of 8" ductal iron water line pipe.
The estimated maximum cost of said specific object or purpose,
including preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto and the
financing thereof, is $40,000 and the said amount is hereby
appropriated therefor. The plan of financing includes the
issuance of $40,000'serial bonds to finance said appropriation
and the levy and collection of a tax upon all the taxable real
property in the Village to pay the principal of said bonds and
the interest thereon as the same shall become due and payable.

Section 2. Serial bonds of the Village in the
principal amount of $40,000 are hereby authorized to be issued
pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting

Chapter 33~-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York

the "Law"), to finance said appropriation.
(



a

Section 3. = The following additional matters are
hereby determined and declared:

(a) The period of probable usefulness of the specific
object or purpose for which the serial bonds authorized pursuant
to this resolution are to be issued, within the Iimitatipns of
Section 11.00 a.l. of the Law, is forty (40) years.

(b) Current funds are not required to be provided as a
down payment prior to the issuance of the serial bonds herein
authorized, or of any bond anticipation notes issued in
anticipation of the sale of said bonds.

“(c¢) The proposed maturity of the serial bonds
authorized pursuant to'this resolution will exceed five (5)
years.

Section 4. Each of the serial bonds authorized
pursuant to this resolution, and each bond anticipation note
issued in anticipation of the sale of such bonds, shall contain
the recital of wvalidity prescribed by Section 52.00 of the Law
and said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale
of said bonds, shall be general obligations of the Village
payable'as to both principal and interest by a general tax upon
all the taxable real property within the Village without
limitation of rate or améunt. The faith and credit of the
Village are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of
the principal of and interest on said bonds and provision shall
be made annually in the budget of -the Village byvappropriation

for (a) the amortization and redemption of the bonds to mature in
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such year and (b) the payment of interest to be due and payble in
such year.

Section 5. Subject to the pro&isions of this
resolution and of the Law, and pursuant to the provisiqns'of
Section 30.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance of
bond anticipatioh notes and of Section 50.00 and Sections 56.00

to 60 of the Law, the powers and duties of the Board of Trustees
relative to authorizing the issuance of bond anticipation notes
and prescribing the terms, form and contents and as to the sale
and issuance of the serial bonds herein authorized and of any
bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale
thereof, or the renewals of»said notes, are hereby delegated to
the Village Treasurer, the chief fiscal officer of the Village.
Section 6. The validity of the bondsbauthorized
pursuant tb this resolution, and of any notes issued in
anticipation of the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if:
(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or
purpose for which the Village is not authorized to
expend money, oOr
(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with
at the date of the publication of such resolution are
not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or
proceeding contesting such validity, is commenced within

twenty days after the date of such publication, or

(¢c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the
provisions of the constitution.

Section 7. . This resolution is subject to permissive

referendum.




The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by

‘ Trustee Kibby and duly put to a vote on roll call, which

resulted as follows:

AYES: Trustee Brz.anton
Trustee Saia

Trustee Law Mayor Kuzon Ayes: 5
Trustee Kibby

NOES: " None

The resolutidn was declared adopted.

Trustee Brenton offered the following

resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF

‘ WILLIAMSVILLE, IN THE COUNTY OF ERIE, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Village Clerk of the Village of
Williamsville, in the County of Erie, New York, shall, within ten
(10) days after the adoption of the bond resolution referred to
in the form of Notice hereinafter set forth in Section 3 hereof,
cause to be published at least once in the "AMHERSTlBEE", a
newspaper having a general circulation within the Village and
hereby designated as the official newspaper for such publication,
ana to be posted in at least six (6) of the most public places in
the Village, a Notice which shall set forth the date of adoption
of said bond resolution and contain an abstract thereof concisely

stating its purpose and effect.



Section 2. After said bond resolution shall have taken
. effect, the Village Clerk is hereby direéted to cause said bond
resolution to be published, in full, in the newspaper hereinabove
referred to in Section 1 hereof, and hereby desigantgd as the
.official newspaper for such publication, togethérwith a Notice in
substantially the form as provided by Section 81.00 of the Local
Finance Law of the State of New York.

Section 3. Said Notice shall be in substantially the

following form:



VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSVILLE, NEW YORK

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on September 26, 1983, the Board
of Trustees of the Village of Williamsville, New York, adopted a
resolution entitled:

"Bond Resolution of the Village of Williamsville, New

"York, adopted September 26, 1983, authorizing the reconstruction

of a water line on Howard Avenue, within said Village, stating
the estimated maximum cost is $40,000, appropriating said amount
therefor, and authorizing the issuance of $40,000 serial bonds of

‘the Village to finance said appropriation",

an abstract of which resolution, concisely stating the purpose
and effect thereof, is as follows: ' :

FIRST: AUTHORIZING the Village of Williamsville (called
"yillage"), in the County of Erie, New York, to reconstruct a
water line on Howard Avenue from Glen Avenue north to the end
of Howard Avenue, within said Village, with approximately 750
lineal feet of 8" ductal iron water line pipe; STATING the
estimated maximum cost, including preliminary costs and costs
incidental thereto and the financing thereof, is $40,000 and
APPROPRIATING said amount therefor; STATING the plan of
financing includes the issuance of $40,000 serial bonds of
the Village to finance said appropriation, and the levy and
collection of a tax upon all taxable real property in the
Village to pay the principal of said bonds and interest
thereon as same becomes due and payable;

SECOND: AUTHORIZING the issuance of $40,000 serial
bonds of the Village pursuant to provisions of the Local
Finance Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated
Laws of the State of New York (the "Law");

THIRD: DETERMINING and STATING the period of probable
usefulness is forty (40) years; the proposed maturity of the
bonds authorized will exceed five (5) years; and current
funds are not required to be provided prior to the issuance
of the bonds or any notes in anticipation thereof;

FOURTH: DETERMINING that said bonds and any notes .
issued in anticipation of said bonds and the renewals of said
notes shall be general obligations of the Village, and
PLEDGING to their payment the faith and credit of the
Village;

FIFTH: DELEGATING to the Village Clerk the powers and
duties as to the issuance of said bonds and any notes or the
renewals of said notes; and



SIXTH: DETERMING that the resolution is subject to a
permissive referendum.

‘THERESA L. CUMMINS
Village Clerk



L

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

o
. 'l' * ‘ * *

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by

Trustee  Saia | and duly pﬁt to a vote on roll call, which

resulted as follows:

AYES: Trustee Law
Trustee Brenton
Trustee Kibby ,
Trustee Saia * Mayor Kuzon Ayes: 5

NOES: .

None

The resolution was declared adopfed.

* * *
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CERTIFICATE

I, THERESA L. CUMMINS, Village Clerk of the Village of
Williamsville, in the County of Erie, State of New York, HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a
meeting of the Board of Trustees of said Village of Williamsville
duly called and held on September 26, 1983, has been compared by
me with the original minutes as officially fecorded in my office
in the Minute Book of said Board of Trustees and is a true,
complete’and correct copy thereof and of the whole of said
original minutes so far as the same relate to the subject matters
referred to in said extract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and

affixed the corporate seal of said
Village of Williamsville this \jaa
day of September, 1983.

Ly
ank i,
a0 g Y
,”v’) v \v"af».‘ \i”» .
- * "\\ _‘,,\ .

’?( o f st 3,.' Village Clerk




Minutes. of the Regular Meeting of the Board. of Trustees of the Village of
Williamsville,. Held:in the Municipal Building, Williamsville, New York on
Monday; September 26, 1983 at 7:37 PM :

New .York,, adqpted;a*resolution entitled:

"Bond: Resolution of the Village of Williams-
ville, New.York, adopted September 26, 1983, authorizing
.the. reconstruction. of ‘a water line on.Howard Avenue, within
said;Village, stating the éstimated maximum cost is
$40,.000, appropriating said amount. therefor, and authorizing
the: issuance; of $40,000:. serial bonds of the Village to finance
said.appropriation", ' '

an‘abstract?bfuwhich.resolutboﬁ,_cbncisely stating the
purpose: and . effect:. thereof, 1s .as follows: '

FIRST: . AUTHORTIZING the.Village. of Williams¥ille
(called: "Village™), in the County .of. Erie, New York,
to.reconstruct, a water line .on Howard Avenue from Glen
Avenue.north ‘tothe, end,of Howard.Avenue, within said
Village, with approximately 750 lineal feet of 8"

ductal.iron.water line .pipe, STATING the, estimated maximum
cost,.including. preliminary. costs and.costs incidental
thereto;and;thecfinancing“thereof; is $40, 000, and APPROPRIATING
said amount, therefor; STATING.the plan. of financing includes

- the issuance: of. $40, 000 serial bends. of the.Village to finance
said appropriation,.and the levy and. eollection of a tax
upon-all. taxable.real. property in.the Village to ‘pay the

- principali.ef gaid. bends-and. interest thereon as same becomes
due. and payw bles : :

SECONDE. -AUTHORIZING- the.i'ssuance of $40,000 serial
bonds- of the:Village. pursuant.to pro.visions of the Local
Finance Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated
Laws. of  the. State of New York (the "Law");

THIRD: DETERMINING and STATING the period of probable
usefulngﬁé‘is¢fbrty~(AO)jyearSL-the proposed maturity of the
bends ' authorized. will excéed: five (5) years; and current
funds. are not. required to be provided prior to the issuance
of the. bonds. or-any notes in.anticipation thereof;

FOURTH:, .. DETERMINING that- said bonds: and: any notes issued
in anticipation of said bonds and the renewals of said notes
shall: be general obligatians of the Village, and. PLEDGING
to their. payment the faith and; credit. of the Village;

FIFTH: DELEGATING to the Village Clerk the poweré and
duties.as to the issuance of said.bonds and any notes or
the: renewals of said notes; and '

'STXTH: DETERMINING. that the resolution is subject to
a. permissive referendum. ' '

THERESA L. CUMMINS:
Village Clerk

SECTION 4: This resolution shall take effect immediately.
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Minutes of..the Regular Meeting of. the Board of Trustees of the Village of
Williamsville held_in;the-Municipal;Buildingh Williamsville, New York on
Monday, September.26, 1983 at 7:37 PM :

Trustee: Saias On:the.question, Mayor. WefdiSCussed_this,inAthé back room, we
were. discussingaabout: this, particular $40,000'being put on water, but I'm just

- noticing herehit.saysi"leyy;andQcol;ection“ofﬁtaxuupon;all,taxable real property

inﬂthe;Village_to;pay:the.principal;oﬁfsaidgbond&ﬂ._’Is_there an.error in that,
Tomu,inythe.first;pgragraphgthe:ﬂFIRST}.AAUTHORIZINGfthe:Village of Williamsville
(called."Village',"?. Is.that, correct, Tom? ' :

TrusteeaBreanng.Welr33notudn;thatgrightynmmgaeiuallyJ\,What_you're referring
o is resolution.No.. L. Whyxdbn!ttweafinishﬁresolution‘NQTAZ and if there's a
question;ragarding;resolutiqngnumberLl,I‘thihk_it;would&be,appropriate to
disecuss.it after this. o S -

Unanimeusly carried.

Mayor;Kuzon:.fNowQJimmy"s'question;ab@@t@the;fihst”readlﬁtibmywhich was the

"basic.issuance of the .bond.

Trustee'!Saias Yeah,.we:had.discussed: it; and, I just. happened. to notice it and T
want.to.know. if that!s an. error. or.if that's correct. '

ME.. Troys:. Ydurécphgenn, Jim, is rather than, taxing the.users as we discussed
earlier; your:.coneern is,that; this is a levy against. the total tax paying
communi$y_ratherﬂthan;againat"the‘watenfqoﬁsuming community..

"Trustee .Saia: "No.. Inaf&ctgwe,wsre.discussing,about§a fiscal. impact and we stated,

or;yoqgjor;somebodyrsxatedpthatAif.it?s'onftherwater_itfs a- separate fund.

Mr. Troys. .It's a:separate fundEand,it's.assessed»onlywto,the-users of the water.
Your: question, is. whether. or not ,this wording raises a.question as to whether

it isnlt‘amburdenyupon;all‘the»taxableqraalty?locaxed,within the Village
independenit. of the. users.. All right.. Larry's choenping: at the bit. to say something.

Trustee .Brentons. . Basically the.Village is, responsible for-anything that it does
and. so. the.nomenclature, that is. used here.has teo be used because. yoti can't just
throw.a bond issue.up in the air and say in the.event the entity fails somebody
will pay. for.it,,we dien"t-care:whos. So.theibottem line here.is if this Bond
is.notspaid for then, .of. course; the Village.'of :Williamsville is responsible.

Mr.. Troy:: The. taxing authority of, the Village becomes the guarantor in this

case, -although, it may not. come. from that fund, but. it will in fact come from
the.water fund, which.is a.separate fund, but to. guarantee it, to make it a bondable
issue¢youwhave,to;baek;it*up;with;theataxabl&'authority.of the Village. '

Trustee. Saia: Okay. I just happened..te: notice it and, as long as you're happy

- with it.

Trustee: Brentons,. Youlve got.to have it. There's no.way to take a bond without
anygfinalxlinetofﬂpayment:inathegeventﬂof fault. on,.the part of- the water

‘department..

Mr:. Troy: .The water fund has no power to.raise. taxes.so it has to be backed up by
some-taxable .power which is.the Village in. this: case, even though the charges
will not come.from the.real property tax, but from the people who use the system.
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Minutes of.the Regular. Meeting. of the Board of Trustees: of the Vlllage of
Williasmyville held. in the. Municipal. Bui lding,. W1111asmv1lle, ‘New York on
Monday,: September-26, 1983 at 7:37 PM

Trustee. Brenton:, .Resolution.No. 3 deals with the hiring of. an engineering firm
to:provide us. w1th necessary. engineering input regarding the. previously dis-
cussed:Howard Avenue: water line. I might add.and.I, didn't,. the entire cost

of: the.water. line.including. engineering. should.besin the neighborhood of $40,000
plus . or:minus.notimuehi: 807", this. resolution. No., 3 deals.with the hiring of the
firm: of: .Tallamyy. VanKuren,  Gertis. for: ‘their. profess1onal expertlse regardlng
this water:line and.it; reads as follows: : :

ON MOTION by .Trustee, Brenton,,seconded by Trustee Klbby, the following
res.olution was adopted'

RESOLVED that: Tallamy, VanKuren” Gertls and Associates APPOINTMENT

of. Orchard Park;. New York; are: hereby appointed to

provide rthe. Village: of Williamsville with field survey, Engineers

engineering design,. including plans .and. bid: spe01f10atlons, for Howard
" consultation,, 1nspectron (when: requested) and as built Avenue Water

drawings,; for'a new: eight inch. (8™) water line on Howard Line

‘Avenue.at. a cost.not.to exceed $6 .000; per. their proposal
of July 1, 1983.

Unanimously»carried,
That's.all I have, Mr. Mayor.
Mayor Kuzon:. Thank_you,- Next. isvTrustee Kibby.

» Trustee:. Klbby. Thank you. For.my report.-this evening I'd just like to 1nd1cate
that. the; tentative: agenda.-for .the,Plaming, Board: meeting:.October 3rd Is

1. seven .or.eight -sign;: ;ermlts = Sherling . Glass, CVS - Pharmacy, Realty Worli
Frank!s Restaurant. (again), Record: Exchange, Business Computer*Software, and
‘Dansco.s There are.also; some. house plans: fior. 32, and 33 N. Long'St. and two parklng
lots - one for Encore. Fashions:and. one; for the Tennls Center at 162 Mill.

For my-reselutioens: I have one:.. Gentlemen, I just consulted: my - calendar on the
way out.here.and, thére's about.a. 98% possibility I'll be out of town in. that week -
no. I won%t, THat's October. Wrong, one. So we'll leave it right there. The
resoelution.calls for a public hearing for November 1l4th for all those who wish
to diseuss. the: proposed. . comprehen31ve master plan,. comprehenS1ve plan, for the
Village: of Williamsville.

ON" MOT ION by Trustee Kibby, seconded. by Trustee Brenton, the follow1ng
- .resolution was adopted: _

RESOLVED that - the Village; Clerk publish, notice of public - PUBLISH NOTICI
hearing to.be held .by the Beard of Trustees of the OF PUBLIC HEARING
Village .of. Williamsville on!Névember 14, 1983.at 7:35 p.m.

inithe: Municipal Building, 5583:Main.Street; Williamsville, Comprehensive
New, York. for. the: purpose of hearing all persons interested Master Plan
in discussing, the proposed Comprehens1ve Master Plan for

the Village of: Wllllamsvwlle.

Trustes Brenton: On the question,. Mayor,‘l cannothem;hasize,enoughﬁ the
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' Minutes..of . the Regular Meeting of the- Board of Trustees of the Village of l
Williamsville held in, the Municipal Building,. Wllllamsv1lle “New: York on

Monday,  Septenber. 26 1983 at 7:37 PM

o ‘ importance:of any public..inputb. partlcularly from the business: conmunity regarding
. " thisw  I'm. sure that Trustee: Kibby would. pi ck this up: However; this is something
that's. been: going on. for many: years to. the extent ‘that I participated in it when
I was on.:the: Plannlng Board and . there are .seme.significant and: I think important
changes: that. will: probably ‘bake..place here and. I would: hope that the news
nedia.-w uld ple 1t up.and that's. all I have ® say.

Trustee .Kibby: It should,be an, 1nterest1ng evenlng.
MayDr;Kuzonav.Anyone else?
,’Uﬁenimously carried.
-?rusteeﬂKibby}H_I hayeﬁbgotherfresolutions.
Mayor:Kuzon::. Thaﬁk.you;h’Next;is,ourJSﬁperintendent'of.PublicuWorks, Mr. Boudreau.

Mri.. Boudreau: Eor- my report - In anticipation, of the. coming winter season, four
street plows-and wings. have. been reconditioned this week. Sandblasting, welding
‘and. repainting, are. now. being finished. Pothole patchlng and pavement repair
c@ntinuesnon»Village.Streets,;weathen,permlttlngr The. repaving of Academy
Street .continues.with binder to-be installed this: week. Next week, weather
permitting,; the.final. wearing surface will. be. installed. The final repaving

of  Lakeliedge ,Terrace, will. also.be, accomplished. if time:. remalns to the end

of asphalt seaso. :

.- Refuse-Collection, - The Department .of Public; Works will operate the heavy
4 refuse.pick-up program; through, the month of, September on.the 2nd and fourth
Mondays of: the,menth.. Village residents are reminded that bundled brush will
: be picked . up.on. the regular ‘gaTbage pick-up:.twice a week. The brush bundles
S nust,.be cut-ito 4. lengths -and. bundled .or: packed, into a container. No loose
’ or: piled..debris.will, be. plcked up.- All trash. must; be bundled, packaged or
containerized. :

Under. the -heading  of. Parks - The.Village. parks are-officially closed for the
season..effective, September 26, 1983. All park.and. street. furniture have been
removed. and. stored.in. . Island. Park pav1110n. Glen Park - The reinforcement

of .the Glem Avenue\retalnlng wall 1s now, in progress . :

Water. - Our: municipal. water system continues to. show constant effective performance
due:tosthe efforts of :our water department.. A leak detection .program is on-goihg
andwls.a.v1tal_part,of the..operation. ‘That!s the\eni of my report.

Mayoﬁ Kuzon:. Thank. you. . |

ON: MOT.ION' by Mayer Kuzen;.;seconded. by Trustee Law, it.was moved to ‘suspend. the
rules for- publlc partlclpatlon.

Unanimously carried.

Mayor. Kuzor:. ‘At this time anyone in the audience, may. -address thé Board. -We
ask.that. you.state your-name and. address..for the reecord, please Mr.,. Fiskier.
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Minutes..of. the. Regular Meetlng of the Board -of Trustees of the Village of
Williamsville held.in the: Municipal Buildingy: Williamsville, New York on
~ Monday,: September: 26, 1983 at 7:37 PM

. ‘ Mr. Edgar - Fisher, 5403 Main. Street:. I thought we were making pretty good progress
there for.awhile; after. I had set through.two:of .your. meetings toltry and’ get some
safety - get ridi of.that hazardous .corner: there: that exists and: you wrote me a
letter.and.I contacted.your; office.about. five times to.make.an appointment to
sit. down:iand. talk to,you but- Hr some. reason or other. you:didn't arrive, or you
had .just. Left. Now.: 1. don't know.whether you're. av01d1ng me: or: what but I'd
like- to:get. this: stralghtened out.

" Mayom. Kugons:. First .of, all T said that if you wanted sit down and talk about
it call.and:I'd. be happy to.sét:up-a-time: and:.do. it and..I. never talked to you
to.do: that.. Se-if; you were..coming.in.under; the assumption. that I was here
that: was:. not right... In, the letter. I said if you wanted-to.come in and talk.:
to:me. give-me:a- call ~I'1L makeisure:. I'll be‘here.and we; can. talkzabout ite.

Mr. Fisher:.. Truthfully. s.emething. has t6.be. done. there. There; was. another incident
just four: days ago.up.at.that.particular point, and: it involved a kid on a motdr-
cycle that.-- it wasn't.a motorcycle,. it was a 1ittle: motorblke of some type -
and he .c.ome: Speedlng down:. there with the, front end.of it up.in.the air and one of
our-.cars .was. coming: out,; of. the driveway there. Someone' is really going to get
hurt. on;that cerner. and we have to.d:o-something.. So. can.I make: an appointment
with: yousfor. say. Wednesday at 42 30 PM:and’ let me.sit down and.speak to you about
it?

i

May@rLKuzbntf Wednesdathouldpbe'theu28th¢-4:30,PM.x How..about 4:00 PM. Godl.
‘ :  Mr. Fisher:  Okay.:, I'll see.you.at 4:00 PM. Thank you.
Mayor.Kuzon::. Anyone.else? Mr. Hill.

Richard.Hill,. 18 Brookside: Drive: TI'd iike,to:direct this question to the
D.P.W.. Did I understand: that you're still ‘werking, K on:repairing streets?

Mr.. Boudreau: Yes, we are.

_Mr.- Hlll .Then:.we,still have hope.. of gettlng that line installed on
Brookside that's sinking down.

Mr. Boudreaus -It's on the list.
Mr. Hill: Goed.. Pray. for. good weather.
Mayor. Kuzon::. .Anyone else? TYes, sir.

' Mr.. Michael Borsuck,. 165 Eagle. Street: I'm sure all you gentlemen are aware of

why I'm_ here... I recently telephoned each me of you personally and I have written

and: corresponded,.concerning my fence on Eagle Street. As .you kniow, I've been

turned dewn. by..the:.variance board. I think most. of you have: probably read the

minutes. of.'the meetlng .and personally T. cannot see. where.. . DISCUSSION
- 165 Eagle St,

Mr. Troy: CanAIjjustuinterrupt wu., Have you.received - I received no notice

on. that at all yet. : ' - Fence
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‘ Mr.. Borsuck:. No, sir, I haven't.

Mr. Troy:-. Whatls the. basiisrof your.saying .that - bemuse I haven't received
anything. I den!t. know; whether they: arrived at a formal: decision on that or
not. ' ‘ . DISCUSSION

o . 165 Eagle St.
Mr. Borsuck:: . Per the minutes of: the meeting, sir, which:were:sent to me. Okay. .
The bottom. paragraph..- . "NOW, THEREFORE, BE.IT RESOLVED,. that said application Fence
for variance.is. hereby denied: because. the. petitioner: did not satisfy the criteria
established.by. Section:;70.102 B, D and’E which. are necessary for the granting
of a variance." S ' ' . ,

Mr. Troy:  When. aid’ yoli receive that?

Trustee. Klbby * What'!s:the vote though?

a C Mr. Borsucks: . The. votie_,fwas; all against me. Uhanimous .
Trustee: Kibby: . Unanimous yes; or-' unaniméus no?
Mr. Borsucks:. Un'al_iimjous,.,.no agair}sf me.
Trustee.Saias. . They t‘urn,.ed..-i,t,v down. I read it.

Mr. Borsuck:. I received, this abeut. like two.days afiter the hearing, about
September 14th. ' '

Mayor Kuzon: :You didn't receive that, Tom?

Mr. Troy:. Nos. No.official.decisions Nothing becomes final until the Village
Clerk receives.theicopy. Now.I.don't beliewve . she: has. received anything on
this at all yet. o ' ' '

Mr. Borsuck: . I believe I'have a letter from the Village Clerk stating that my
variance had been.denied and that... '

Trustée. Kibby: , Whatls. the date of the letter?
Mr.. Borsuck: . September 16th.

" Trustee.Brentenu. I would just.comment.that.that is standard procedure for the
Village'office,..I believe, because.I, was informed also.when my variance was
denied immediately: thereafiter. in. writing even. .though: I knew the results of the
particular variance.request on the evening; of. the denial and I was notified
almost immediately, thereafiter that my-request: for a variance had been denied
by. the . Zoning Board of Appeals. ' o

Mr. .Troy: . One learns. all the. time. It was. n¥ impressio.n. that such a notice
would not. be .sent . out amtil the Board had submitted. its-written decision and opinion
to.the Village Clerk. Im fact, the time to -appeal.doesn't even begin with
) this. letter as farras' I know: It has not yet been submitted. They may have
. another .procedure. which.I'm not.familiar with. I'm just very‘'much surprised.
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Mayor.Kuzon:: Is the. letter, from the Clerk or the Building Department DISCUSSION
Administrator? - ' - - 165 gagle St.
. ence

Mr.. Troy: Julie Kresse signed that.

‘Mr. Bersuck: She, said .that the. thirty days: to take. on.further action
starts friom:the: day: that the,letter was. written notifying me of my denial.

Mr. Troy:’ But.if..the Clerk. hasn't recsived.aacopy;—.I'll;Speakato Mrs . Kresse
about it.. It's procedural. -

Mr. Borsuck:: According to all, the information I have here.it's flatly a denial.
Okay? . Now.I would 1like - there's quite a few.areas; that, I definitely do not
agree; with. ‘I’ think I'made my case very-strong. I think I have.a goad basis,
a. damn: good: reason. to. put-a fence. up.. I've. gone: to a,lot.of work getting the
fence.in. and:I" get. told no. Prior;, to.the hearing when:all this came about, -

- my wifejwas.toldfbyﬁan;unnamedvTrus#ee»that;there!d be no problem getting a.
fence.... Itﬂwaswiust}partxof;thegthing}n‘I was. told by, another:Trustee, unnamed,
that. chances: are;very good that if I would justput the fence up-and wasn't doing

-so;muchfwork,outffnontqiuwould_probably,have.nQ:problemﬂbeqause‘np one would
notice.it.  Now.I've gone: by the rules. I've p@aYed.exactlyﬁwith the city, or
the'village;excuseume.¢‘I!ve;triédgto'do,everything;tohthe,best of my knowledge.
Okay..” I tried working; with: everybody.. I think: that I've met - I had no idea
of. what the, proposals; were for variance: prior: to geifig to the meeting. Okay?

This could:be my. fauld; by.:not receiving@them},or‘Whatéieﬁx»'I lad no idea

of.:the eriteria. that was accepted for-a. variance. I feel that I have met
.everyapiece;of;crimerig~thera,isﬁfdr;awvarianbeg“_Perspnallyll feel this way.

A lot:.of. my neighbors feel this way-.. We. -were..all very shocked that we were
denied. the variange.. Now. unfortunately, I didn't prepare myself well enough
becausegto,behvery‘honesi.WithgyouQI.thought,I:was*justigoihg through the motions.
Okay?. I didn't. think: there'd .be. any problem.. T really.didn't. Okay. I did not
prepare; myself. This: is -why, I'd- like another hearing. I would like some

things from: the Village.. I would like.the Village . get hold of the Department
of: Transportatien.and:have: them record how.many- vehicles are going around
my;properiypdailyﬁg'This_includes;buses-ahd\trucks~andwcars”of all makes and
sizes.and.when that office, building clears, out. the whole shot. It's going to
help: me .prepare:;my case. because 1 havea small son.. I have to have a fenced in
yard. Okay? - e '

Also.I:would.like:to. know what requirements. I did not meet by the variance and
whathis*their.identification;meanhoﬂﬂthe;variance=requirements, I would like
ﬁb:also:know;whygif.itli&ysuch,a;hard'thing¢to.get:auvariance‘why dolyou
havéaBoandsZ@mWhy«doﬂ%ou;hayemBoardsffon‘variancesxwhenﬁi'was told that no
one.ever gets.a.fence variance?. Now this. is ridiculous. .My next action is

New- York.:State Supreme Court. We've: got' enough problems, and all I'm going to
do.is.go to.Supreme:Court over a fence? This.is not=-<this is:i just unbelievable.
Okay?. Another thing is that in the report which all. of you people. I.believe have
read = -am-I: correct in;assuming that? The Building Inspector has noted that
there: was: a.variance,. same type of variance,. made two years.:ago on Garrison Rd.
at Oakgrove:.. I am asking-for a 3% high. picket. fence. The variance at ®kgrove
and Garrison:is a.6' high stockade fence with-absolutely nething in between it.
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' But this thlng is: 6' It extends® exactly the same way mine does and then also
" there.is. another: like. a, it's like.a.wooden, fence, very similar to my picket DISCUSSION
fence:.without: ,the.pn__ckets.vthat's on his side. yard..and: their neighbor across '
Cadman .has.the same:thing.. Okay? Everybody!'s an. exterpor.side yard. Now I have
no.qualms.with, the: peoplest. fences... I .think.they're great. I have no qualms
with mine.. I told the:Board; that. 1f. you can, tell.me of -one safety hazard that
this: fence: is put.to] anybody: I will. tear: the. fence, out with no quelms. I don't
waht.to see- anybody get hurt., I'm just:asking for, .a; fence to protect my child.
I've.got. buses: running. down, there. I've.'got; idiots. on. mopeds going in back of
the: school; there.. They chased an-. elderly. lady about .three weeks ago, three kids
ona. moped chased.an older. lady. down’the: street.and almost tried to run her over.
Okay? .I'm: telling. you.that:schoal: .creates: a, lot. of problems and a lot of
: trouble. ‘T see’.nething: wrong with this;, fence: here,,, Nothing at:all. And I go
v - through:all this,. pay:the $35.00 for semething T think. is:totally ridiculous.
’ - I'm:.asking. for: a.-fence.: I'm not . asklng to.put up, an. office building in residential
o property.. . I would like, to. know:why: someoene..on. the, other sideof, the.street, on the -
other:side..of. Maln -1 hap;en tos 1Live. on, the  south’ (§ic). side: ‘of Main, got-a variance
two. years. ago:thati is. a'hell. of a loti more dangerous. than. where mine is. I
would: like: to: know. thlS.A TI. would like to.have . a lot. -of questlons answered ,
I think it%s toetally.ridiculous. I'd like. to know if anybody there with
chlldren, living where:. I live, would:want. to.have their backyard without a
fenece:.,.. The, Vlllagetells me: I can.run a’fence. froemimy.’ backyard to my ‘garage.

It literally. cubs.my. yard: in, half I'ij't think .I!'m: asking too much.

165 Eagle
- St.
Fence

MayorzKuzon:;iThe!fIrst-thlng.to}beﬁanswered;_Tom, would be the step after the
- appeal. ' ‘ ‘ '

‘ + Mr. Trog: Let me say, first, and that's: something that's 1nternal procedure,
o that's no. problem. In. defense of .the Board. let. me say .th¥s.. First I don't think
" the. Board .needs a defense. It's compoesed.: of:seme of. our ablest citizens., If
a Trustee tells. iyou what, the Board is going. toido, if he,makes a prediction -
what the,Board will or. will, not doy. it's. much;like.a. congressman telling you
what the. Supreme Court: is.going to.do. You: Just don't haver any right to rely
on. that, sert of thing.. It mlght have been.a casual . off=handed remark based upon
an:unclear. understandlng on.the part of the Trustee of what the Board of
Appeals doees.and.how. it functions.. .The Board of = Appeals; the limits of its
powers-.are.clearly defined.not: by our. lecal,law but by the laws of the State
of: New. ;York.and Village Law and, they have to live by that.cdle. ‘They may very
well wish. to. grant. you the, kind: of. permission that. you. sought but they don't
have- the power..to do:so.. and. if a Trustee tells you they do he's simply
- mistaken.and. you are.also. mlstaken for. relying upon it.

Secondly,. the Board, did. net.deny. you the right to.put up a fence. They simply
'said..yoeu. could not, ipat. that . fence .where you. wanted. o, put it, which was
- practlcally up. aoalnst the. s1dewalk as I understand 1t ‘And. it came into
conflict.. It may very well have. partially divided.your. yard, this fence, but this
is. unf ortunate because.our laws, don't permit a. fence any closer than that particular
pernission.which. they were going to give you. It would hdve abutted your house
and: a. 3" fence.it's a .matter -of desthetics and. taste, I'm not. going to argue that.
But they didn't deny you a fence,

Now beyond. that, the. Garrison, Read sitwatica to.which you allude was an
‘ entirely: different. sitwwtion. There the homedwner was caught between two laws,
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. ‘ one .law which.required. that, a. fence. be put up and_then it may not be any closer

o © to.the edge . of  the sw1mm1ng ;pools. than..s o. many feek = _the number: of feet escapes me
rlght now.. The other law: which:, said that-a fence:cannot. be any closer -
to.a.public highway than:se:many feet. He was.caught.. He had by law to put up
a- fence .buti:he. had: no.discretion..to maneuver and :the Board,. therefore, had to
relieve. the’situatio ~; ‘That dees:; not .qualify as a’ s1m11ar S1tuatron to yours: and
I'n.not: cr1t101z1ng you...; The Board by the way, was very sympathetlc to your.
positien.but’ simply. didn't feel. it had., the. power to functlon in that area and I
believe: their. de0181on was correct _ DISCUSSION

Mr.. Borsuck'» Okay. I understand what you're, talking about, In regards to

‘the . Trustee; that made the.statement. I thinkall that’ Trustee was doing was

using :common .sense; because..I' don't know- of: anyone that: said anything wrong about

~ this. fence.. I mean.I talkedito my mneighbors Okay?. And ‘they cannot believe
that : there:. is/ such a:law. I, can.understand the, Traffic Law. It says within

15! of.a‘roadway. Now:this-is a Department.. oft Transportatpon law. I understand
that. completely.. Now. accordlng to. the.Village: law right here it says that they
have:a; right to do.this.. OKay? But.what I'm questioning, sir,.is the right for
a: property:-owner, that. lives on an. exterlor :side. yard not to have a fence. Now
the -only: reasonable explanation: I have - I said why if, you. live on a corner

Vard why: cani;you, not have an. exterior. 31de yard: fence.. The. only. explanation, sir,

- i1s :snow;plowing.. - Now.my- neighbory. Mr.. Klely, has lived. there for 24 years.
Dueto: the: nusual;citrcumstances: of my. property that sidewalk has not been

plowed. by the Vlllage in 24, years. In fict, éven.if it had. been plowed it only

R snows: in- Buffalo three: months :a ;year. 80, does that: mean, the: rest of theumonths
‘ I cannet:enjoy.my -backyard.. Okay. It 'is also. stated in. here. that we have
' plans: for-a small. addition:and, we have already got a. sw1mm1ng -pool. we want to 'put

up... Okay. -It's. rlght in here.. It's. right.in the:minutes.. ; Okay. I.can under-
stand..all this.. I've:got. an unusual. s1tuat10n.t Now. T Just ‘wish that they would
give. me: another-chanece.. ;I wouLi prepare my. case; a. hell of a lot better I'11 tell
you.that right. nGW.. ' 165 Eagle St.

Mr., Troys: Youlre. asklng me. to Justlfy ‘the wisdom: of some of.our laws. I wouldn't
pretend ®.do se. I have. .great reservatioens but they. ex1st ‘and, they're laws and
we. have.® deal with them. We are a government of.laws and not of men. Now :
whether. or-not. I.1like" the  law. I have.to.deal with it and the Board has to deal with
it as.they find it. -What. you,are: suggestlng I suspect. is, that the law should be
changed.. That's something. which. you. certainly. have.a rlght ‘as’ do other citizens
have a- rlght to: address: the Board and. suggest. that. I.don*t have any objection

to it.. I den't'have: any opinion one.way: or. another.. If you.can convince this
Board: to.change, - this: Board. of. Trustees. ., change the ex1st1ng law more

‘pawer tolyeus I:donlt: thlnk\anybody would . fault. you for that. That's your:

right as a citizen. -

Mr..Borsuck: Okay., Anybedy" en: the.Board  or whatever can. give me a better reason
why there-are: no.side exterbor fences:other:than:snow plowing,can give me
a bettersreason:when. they ‘do. not go out. 1nto braffie, de.not’ block interseetions,
they run. aromnd: the: side. of .your house. which .in my. op1n10n s, my.backyard. I
live: on:Eagle St.. I'm’ on.a corner. To me it was my backyard. Unfortunately
T did not: consider. it .an: exterlor .8ide. yard Okay? I'm not up on the legal

‘ . -terminology.,or. anythlng else. To.me this.is my backyard. All I want to do
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is. protect my small. child, to give him a.yard to.play in. That's all I'm asking

to do.. T'm 18" from the sidewalk. I. put.a new sidewall: in. I've had no curb.

‘Buse:s.were. running, over .the curb, over the sidewalk. The sidewalk was a complete

disaster. I.worked my tail, off with Phil, worked his tail off. The Village put

_money.into:it. - Welveigot, one hell of. a:sidewalk here that!s going to last for

- many asyear and.it's got.a eirb, on.iti. . So at least:maybe.some of these people

and. the. buses will ngdt, be: taking “dewn . my lamppost and everything else. I've got

pictures. of buses. and cars .cdning within:4": of my lamppost, - Now I mean I'm in

~ a.very.musual. circumstance.. I wish someone would just sy something. They

gave.me..no.alternatives.: They: gave me. nething. They didn't say anything atall.

‘They just. said no,. you, can't have: a fence.. If yu want a fence you've got to run -

it right. down the center:.of. your. backyard and there goes my property. - DISCUSSION
o - _ o ' : » (Con't)

Mr. Troy: . That Beard had ne:authority to- do; anything but. what. they did.. They

. regret,. and: let me.assure.you. you made a. very: e,ldqqent-5,_pre_se_n-ta.ti on. . The Board

‘had’ no.authority. Your resolutior, the. resolution to yoeur preblem it seems to

me. is .to. convince; this:Beard: to change; the; law, ‘not to-assault the Board of Appeals.

Mr. Barsuek: I'm not.assaulting the -Board. of Appeals. T don't. agree. with them.

I don't-agree with' their findings... No, sir. © It's my understanding, and I'm no

lawyer. .. o - _ S ’ 165 Eagle St.
: o , ' : . Fence

Mr. Troy: . I would suggest. though; that your remedy lies with convincing this

Boatd .to. change the law,, not: to, do. anything else. '

Mr..Bersucks:.  Okay, . Right. here fr om.the Village Law - may T read it?

"Where ‘there.are practical difficulties. av. wmnecessary. hardships in the way of
carrying out.the loeal .ordinance. the';Board; of Appeals shall have the power in

' passing uponappeals; to:vary and m odify the .application .of use of provisims of

such -loeal 'law. of--g‘the._;ordri'nanc,e-_.relating tojuse, constmuction, alteration of
building constructed. .and..use of';-:;lland«r.the.fspiri‘t'. of the local.law shall be observed =
and - public: safeby, welfare¢: to.secure substantial justice." Now in my opinion

that gives..them. the .right. 'Now I could be wrong.

Mr. Troy: You are.

Mr. Borsucks: . All. right. The.way. it reads. to.me is if thefe is a poblem

under unusual ;circumstances and. .there are-hardshi s which, T ‘find I think I meet.. -
all’ those. eriteria...:It's, my .opinion: the: Board' of Appeals can grant permissi on

and. if that's not. true. how. can .they.grant permission for a fence on Garrison

Roadi even though they're...

Mrs.. Troys T.Q,":;answ.evr :y_oua,a-,ga_in.,i‘vthéy»;'hadi,wno:»choice.»¢v. Those pe.ople were ‘co,mpe.lled'
to. put:.up. a fence.on Garrisen.Rd.. You are not. o

Mr..Boersuck:: Okdy., If. T ﬁutﬁf my. pool. in my backyard tomorrow, sir, it's in
the. garage now, I will be.compelled.to-put a fence up. '

Mr. Troy: What: kind .ef a. pool dijbu have?

Mr.. Borsuck:. Above-ground, 4'.

-261--



R Mlnutes of the. Regular Meeting. of the Board of Trustees of the Vlllage of '

Williasmville. held. in.the Municigal Bulldlng, wllllamsv1lle, New York on
Menday,, SeImember .26, 1983 at 7:37 PM

_ ' ‘Mr. Troys: It's not an in-ground pool.
: . o DISCUSSION

"~ Trustee.Kibby: . I donkt_think"aﬂfencepisrrequired for that. : (Con't)

Mr..Borsuck: .Okay.. Still it's a.stupid law. It's really.a dumb law as far as
T can..see... Now: there are:a lot of dumb.laws. Someone.:told. me. Just a few years
ago.the. Vlllage struck: . eut. as;law. that requ1red every homeowner to have a horse
hitch.in. frent of ;his house. Now. that's just great. It might have been great
back.:in:1820. . Now;I!ve;got;a~pnoblemahene@ I wvant to: put.a fence up to protect
my. family.. I'm reiying;on,the;Bcard,t&,give,me a hand here.

Trustee:Kibby: Okay. It seems to me.that what needs’.to.be done here is, I don't
think:there'!s~any. chance.of going, or.any nece331ty of . golng back to.the .Board
of. Appeals. This.has; hap;ened with.: the Board of Appeals a.number of times where
they say. we'd really like .for.this guy. to have. his. fence but we do have this set
_of. codes. by which,we:must. live .and we have a-set of. cr1ter1a 1, 2,.3, 4, 5 and the
answers:to.all.thoese ‘questions:must.be essentially no, .or.yes,. dependlng on how
you: word _the questlon Not. one, not four,rbut all five as.you.are profoundly
aware at:the mement,I'm"sureiand: w1thout that there is, w1thout them getting
that. single. set of..answers’ yow. have a problem. And.as a matter of fact, they've
run.into. problems when. they Ve g)ne with what they like. So T see the
solution:here, and I'm not.sure there.is one, is.to follow up on Mr. Troy's
suggestion:that.this Board. of Trusteesi look.at this particular law and look
at its. Just1f1C1at10n, think: about.its: Justlflcatlon .and;: give some thought to
» whether: they needto maintain thisilaww.. It deesnlt. bother me to look at -the
. laws: again.. : T was; the' Trustee who. probably ran, across your wife at a 165 Eagle St.
. : garage sale: I think.it-was: probably me and. T thought that that was -a =~ Fence
“commercial. district, sheswas:talking.about. because I. thought you were the next
house. up :and;. I think;I'm the one that said.well it's commercidl and you've got
‘a residence.in a.commercial, there's a. problem: but, not..too.much difficulty.
So.I. think. the.thing for us. to.do.is.to.examine: that particular code again
and. give .some.: thought ‘to Whether, or'not. this seems. to be a reasonable code.

Mr Borsuck: . Okay.. But. then. see. I will still be, stuck with being within

15" of.a: roadway. Unfortunately as-it's.explained.in. here, okay, see my problem
lies;+i&uI have twotodes... I have. one. that says that there absolutely will not
be-any-exterbor side yard fences.. Okay, that's it. Period. My other problem
lies.with I'd be within:15' of . a.roadway. Well there's no-way I can be within
15! . of-a. readway there.because.I have no:green area.. Unusual circumstances.
Okay? . See if anybody of. the Board: member. can come out, or anybady in the-
publie can. come:out.and. tell me. where that. fence.will be .a hazard to the public
with a reasam.ble. explanation,I said .that 15 times at the meeting I said T will
take a. chain.saw and.I will tear that: thing down tomorrew.. I don't want to see
anybody. get. hurt.. If you can.tell me scmething I'm. not. seelng 1'11 take the
thing do.mn. . But, .gee, all I'm asking:is let me protect my. son, toigive him a
backyard to:play in,and I don't have.to.worry abeut buses. runnlqg over him and
let:me fix my. property_up a- little bit. That's all I'm asking you people to do.

Trustee,Kibby: . Let me say we'!ll 1ook,at.thls‘aga1n because you do have these

unusual. eircumstances.and if you loock.at the opposite corner from you - Main
" where the. lingerie: shop and, the psycologist and the rest -are you'll-note that -
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their.side yard; is fenced.and. it's exactly the opposite of yours. It would be the
same sort. of thing:. . What you're. saying:makes. sense. It makes sense to me.

Mr. Borsuck: Right .down.the street they!ll.allaow. 8' hedges but yet they won't go
»out and let me ... :

TruStee Kibby: _When.I read. the minutes: I thought. maybe: this guy will build a hedge.
That's the best: I can’ offer you though that I 'can; thlnk of at the moment.

Mr. Borsuck:: Okay. Well, I would, really: apprec1ate number 1 g01ng to the Board

of .Appeals:. ;. I wasn%t-eyen. given,. or: I. did not.receive,.or I misplaced, or
‘whatever the :five criteria.. Now if I would. have known that,I'd have this much

a problem :I.would;have prepared;a hell.of’a lot:better than I did here. I

will prepare better.. Because I had. nosidea.what these.criteria were. It's kind

of .1like,. you. know,..going: out.to.California without.a.road map. I mean hey I'm

going west.. I'm:following .the: sun.. That's; all. I know... Okay. Itksenot a very

good. way tOeget somewhere,,.. Okay.. I .had no.idea,what I was gettlng into. If

I would have.knewn,, in. fact. I even: asked on. the. record I.said. will you tell me

these: five criteria; which, they are expldained but on, the minutes of the meeting

‘they. were not- stated.that. I'did:.net know. them.prior to.walking into the thing.

Now.I don't.know whose mistake it was. It could very well be mine; or whatever.
Okaj., .I den't.want toiput: the blame: on ;something if, .as. silly. as that, but I think
if T had-had .the.five cr1ter1a toigo.in with T thlnk I could have got it. I
think.I've got it now. ‘ DISCUSSION

]

Trustee.Kibby: . I think.-you'd. have a great deal. .of dlftlculty with the flrst (Con't)
question.. One:of. the first questions is. is. this:'sélf-imposed.. Is it something

that you. are d01ng of . your own..volition. . For. example ‘the: fende at Garrison and
QOakgrove to- ‘which’ you veialluded. a: cou;ﬂe .of . times. that 81tuatron was caused because
there were. two.laws: Jin confllctwand It wasn't'the hemeowner who created the

real problemw.. He. put 'in. the :swimming. pool. -He had a rlght to do that, okay°

But by created:-: it creates a problem betwéen two separate laws and it takes a Board
of. Appeals. toset that: a31de to; look at that.. Yours, “you don't have that kind

of :a_problem.so:right off the: bat: one of them you're going to fail. Now that
doesn!t: mean, however, that your situation lacks @ mmon sense.

165 Eagle St.

Mr Borsuck' Please,donlt.tell;me<I_can.put.ln_a $7,000 inground swimming pool Fence
to get.my.fence up.. Okay. Basically that®s what you're telling me.

TrusteetKibby:”:No,:IJm_not;telling you;that at all. You.brought up Oakgrove
and.-Garrison several times. o

Mr.. Bersuck: . That's really kind:. of - all I want. to do is. protect my son. 1
want to give.him a backyard..

Trustee. Kibby: Sir, you have.a. sympathetic.ear here but you may not. get far.
‘Thére. are-at Teast. two.Trustees. on. this:Board who have dealt with the Board
of "Appeals:and have 1ost battles. with; them, myself . being one of them over a
fence.  Okay? .

. TrusteecSaia:.AWhoLs;the otherwone, Mike? ..
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Trustee Kibby: Larry.

Trustee Sala: That's three then.

Trustee Kibby: So three out of five, and I don't know about the
new one. :

Mr. Borsuck: To deny a property,o@her a yard for his son...
Trustee Kibby: But, sir, I'm telling you I think if you're talking

about the Board of Appeals you're barking up the wrong tree. I
think the appropriate tree 1s, as our attorney has polnted out, 1is

the five gentlemen sitting here. DISCUSSION

(Con't)
Mr. Borsuck: Okay then, what would I do for the other law here?
Okay, fine, say we get this resolved. There's no problem on that.
They'll allow me to put a fence up. Now what am I going to do for
the 15' because I've got trees. I can't go back any further. I'll
be in the middle of my backyard. Fences generally run along property
lines. You don't see too many fences that do not run parallel with
the property line, within close proximity. I'm 18" from my sidewalk.
Okay. PFurther on I have great big trees. I surely don't want to cut

~down the trees to put a fence up. : "~ 165 Eagle St.

F
Trustee Kibby. I can't answer that question right now and I'm goling enee

to have a difficult time answering that and staying on balance when

I look at the next yard from you, not the yard next to you but

the next yard from you has a fairly ugly chain link fence of -about

60' in length probably. I think it's chain link.

Mr. Borsuck: That's commerical property. So I Just happen to be two
doors down where I live and I can't get a nice little fence up. Thank
you.

Trustee Saia: Mike, I happened to falk to Mike after this happened.
Mike happened to call me. I don't know if he called the rest of

you fellows. I'm very sympathetic to Mike. I went down there and
I, we didn't discuss too much because I warited to see what the minutes
of the Zoning Board were and I got them and I've got to say you hate
to change a law, you really hate to change a law because what's good
for Mike might not be good for another corner, but, but I kind of
was under the impression that that's what we have a varlance board
for. All he really wanted was one extra foot on hlis fence. The law
says he can have a two foot fence. And really the guy was really
looking for another foot on hls fence and when he explained to me

. this problem I got to be very sympathetlc with Mlke I think. You

knew, I don't know what can be done. We want to do 1t legally but
I'm for whatever this Board decldes,

VTrustee Kibby: I don't think, well I'm not going to put words in

the mouths of the other Trustees.
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. 2
Mayor Kuzon: Okay. Anyone else? DISCUSSION

" Trustee Law: I'd like to know how high your swimming pool is. (Con't)
165 Eagle St.

Mr. Borsuck: PFour feet.
Fence

Mayof Kuzon: 6kay. Anyone else from the audience? Or the Board?

Trustee Brenton: I would simply say that in the original discussion
by Mr. Borsuck of the possibility of installing a fence that I dld
instruct him to contact the Bullding Department. I don't think he
brought it up but he has since alluded to me that he was told by
someone 1n the Bullding Department that there was no necessity of a

- fence permit and I believe that was by a phone call conversation and
~ 1f I'm incorrect in this I would hope that Mr. Borsuck would...

Mr. Borsuck: Let me clarify thils. That's exactly right, but let
me clarlify for the Board what happened. Okay? I talked to Mr. Brenton
last April. There was street work done and putting new sldewalks 1n
and I told Larry, I said Lgrry I'm going to put a fence here. He sald
you better check for permits. I've never heard of a fence permit in
my whole 1ife but that's okay, fine. I Just moved in a year ago. I
. called the Village up. I called them on the phone, the Bulling
. Department. I don't know the lady I talked to. I sald I'm going
. to bulld a fence in my backyard which I conslider my backyard. I do
not consider it an exterior side yard. It's my backyard. Okay. She
. sald 1s 1t over 6' high and I said no, it's going to be 3'. Then you
- don't need a permit. So I put it in. I put all the posts in and
unfortunately, when I bulld something I builld it to last. If I had
to take those things out it'd take me a hell of a lot longer to take
them out than it did to put them in. Okay? I:put all my posts up.
I got $600 worth of lumber in my basement. - Okay? Then all of a
sudden the Building Inspector the next day says take the fénce down.,
. Why? You cannot have a fence on a side exterior lot. That's my
" backyard. He sald no, it's a side exterior lot. So there's how it
went. I said I tried to do everything legally. I honestly gave a
- good thought at everything. I didn't just haphazardly throw this
thing in. I checked with everything and unfortunately I didn't think
to tell the lady that I lived on a corner lot. It Jjust didn't
occur to me that there'd be any problem. I mean 1t's my backyard.
I didn't think there'd be any law for a corner lot that compared
to a lot 1In the middle of the block. I Just had no idea. If I
had known that belleve me I would have said something long ago before
I spent all this money, time and aggravation over this.

Mayor Kuzon: Okay. Anyone else?
Trustee Brenton: Can I Just say one more thing, that Mr. Borsuck had

discussed in effect what would appear to be a curb at this location
.—.and he has referred to it as a curb and just to set the record straight
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50 it 1s in the minutes it 1s not a curb but it 1s an elevated sidewalk
because we've had a lot of problems with curbs in the past and I don't
want anybody to think that we're now in the process of installing
curbs, You've got an elevated sidewalk there that will act as a curb.

Mayor Kuzon: Okay.

ON MOTION by Mayor Kuzon, seconded by Trustee Kibby, 1t was moved
to return to the regular agenda.

Unanimously carried.

_Méyor Kuzon: And 1f thepre is no further businese...

ON MOTION by Mayor Kuzon, seconded by Trustee Brenton, the meeting
was adjourned at 8:47 PM.

Unanimously carried.

Mary Harrigan,
Deputy Village Clerk
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